w

1. . ALL INFOEMATION CONTAINED
: ’ HEREIN I% UNCLASSIFIED

| ! DATE 02-04-2013 BY 65179 DMH/ITW

\

From: [ b
Sent: ch 05 2012 3-56 PM . b
b

To:

Cc:
Subject: RE:| - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

’ b
Ok, | spoke toD.Friday would work for him, | just need to let him know what time? Do you guys want to let trafficdie 17
down and meet later in the morning?

@]

From]
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 10:42 AM
To:

b

I »b C
Cc:| | b7E
Subject: RE: _ --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6

Hey[ | b7C

. b7D
We're available to come up to|:|on Fri. or Wed. to make sure everything comes back up.|:| our LPR b7E
Program Manager, is available on Friday and mentioned he’d like to come up and check out the operation.

b5
bL7E
|
Take care, b
b6
b7C
From; |
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 9:13 AM
To bé
Cc b7C
Subject: RE: | |--- UNCLASSIFIED b7E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6

- - . - - ‘. b7C
| just spoke with D.he has not seen anything that was delivered from Dowever, he has been out of the office g
quite a bit and will check again when he get to their headquarters.

FBI-1041-ALPRS




r

[ ] b

b7C
| believe that you said tha{ |is there a way to see if it was actually delivered? To b7D
someone’s attention (is there a POC listed at| |? b7E
b5
b6
L7C
Thanks.
M
From{ |
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 9:24 AM b6
To: b7cC
Cc: b7E
Subject: RE:| }-- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
. b6
Hi b7cC
_ b7E
If they have sent a new| We will need to go out and reconfigure
some of the equipment. Yes, we should contact|_Jand give him a heads up that the equipment is coming.
Regards,
Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) ]
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program bé
| | ‘ b7C
From{] | b6
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8:25 AM B7C
To b7E
CC: T \ 7\ 7
Subject: RE{ |--- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

:ldo you guys know what this is? Is this somethinD needs to be aware of? b7e

Fromj b6
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 7:40 AM FBI-1042-ALPRS Te
To:l _l ' bTE




b6
Ccl biC
Subject: RE;| [-- UNCLASSIFIED ' b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi all,
I:lsent an automated email last night that they are shipping a| l due to arrive today. UPS shows it be -
out for delivery. | don’t know what is in theI h’he order number is :bzc
[ khould be working today. biE
Let me know if y'all have any issues.
Thanks! b6

Fromj | ‘

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 3:38 PM e
To: b7C
Cc: L7E
Subject: RE]| [-- UNCLASSIFIED ‘

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6
ref. our conversation today.. Please teII|:|that they can give us af JPlease forward to the CC'd szc
folks above when you obtain the new info.. thanks for your assistaince on this matter,lZl b7E
From:| ]
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 4:31 PM bE
To: b7C
Cc: b7E
Subject: RE:| [--- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
-
After some digging, seemJ b6
b7C
Wednesday. | should know more in the morning.
Sorry for the confusion. I'll let you know as soon as | hear somethinﬁ. '
FBI-1043-ALPRS : hé




From: | |

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:45 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: | |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6
b7C
b7E

[ Iptease run dOWWn be

case, because if the

| [Thanks for your help with the bill..l |

From:|

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3;3% PM
To

Subject: RE]

L UNCLASSIFIED.

Claggification: UNCLASSIFIED

ke

|:|is telling me that the account is active, so it must just be down. I’m opening a trouble ticket. Is there an on-site 17¢
contact in case'they need to go out and troubleshoot? Has anyone checked|

| b7E

From;|

Sent: Mondav. Februarv 27, 2012 3:23 PM

To:

Subject: RE: |

|-~ UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6
[ Imy problem with the timing of this issue is!! | have a brief with the [Jon Weds.. We have planned to brief this 1,7¢

project and give a demo... I_:l ‘

From:|

Sent: 219 PM
To:
Subject: RE: -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1044-ALPRS

b7E

be
b7C
Zb‘7E§




p call to see what is going on and let you know.

Just to verify, the service is currently down, right? Are you committed to thef

Thanks!

From:
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:08 PM
To |
Subject: FW] |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

the contract I'm using. This was only supposed to be a billing change, so | don’t know what happened. I'll give

[that was in use?

My problem is, that on|

[ Not sure why.. Can you answer this for me..

| advised me that she is out of this now

|and that | need to go ‘to you for

answers..

From: | |
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 2:42 PM

To:| ]

Subject: RE:| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Well it seems that the billing was changed to|

o3 Y

~J
MmO

5 5 b

b6

Now, | didn’t ask them to change the billing so, | don’t know what’s going on, other than that’s when they| |Ib7c

Do you know anything about the billing being changed?

From: |

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 2:40 PM

To:

Subject: REY| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From: |
Sent: Monday, February 27, :

FBI-1045-ALPRS
bé
b7C
b7E

b7E

bé
b7cC
b7E




To:| , b6

- b7C
‘SubJect. RE| b7E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| b7E
Good question,:hs trying to find out why.....you weren’t late with the bill payment were you?
From] | b6
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 2:29 PM bC
To:| | : . bTE
Subject: RE] |
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

. WHY????

Fromj3 | e

Sent: Monday, February 27 1:35 PM b7C
bL7E

Toi

Subject: RE{ |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

It was disconnected on 2/14/12.

From: if o

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 1:23 PM bR

To:| |

Subject: RE: | |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Yes.

From:| [ :

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 11:26 AM bé

To: ] b7C

Subject: RE| | b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-1046-ALPRS




b7D

You are referring to thel ' b7E
From:| | b6
Sermmmmm&ﬁw b6
To b7E
Subject: | ] '

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I:lgood morning! | was wondering if you could assist me with a minor request. The above| BE
_ b7cC

b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-1047-ALPRS




e o e - -

Classification: UNCLASSIFTIED

FBI-1048-ALPRS




ALL THNFORMATION CONTAIMED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED
DATE 0zZ-04-2013 BY 6517% DMH/STW

FILE DELETED ‘ bIE

Microsoft Forefront Security for Exchange Server removed a file since it was found
to match a filter.

File name: | ]

FiTter name: "FILE FILTER= unnamed: <out>*, *"

Page 1 By 1049-ALPRS




d ALL INFORMATION CONTATIHEL
HEFEIN I3 UNCLAS3IIFIED

| | DATE 02Z-01-2013 BY 65175 DMH/STW

From: | | ) b6
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 8:54 AM ‘ bhTC
To: b7E
Cc: !

Subject: ‘ RE:| [-- UNCLASSIFIED

Categories: Green Category

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

We'll shoot for 11:00. Gives us time for traffic to die down and we should be out of there before rush hour.

From: |

|_53|wi" Mondav, March 05, 2012 3:56 PM

" Ce:
Subject: RE: [~ UNCLASSIFIED

BN e

I

~J
M0

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé
Ok, | spoke tdj..Friday would work for him, | just need to let him know what time? Do you guys want to let traffic die 1,7¢
down and meet later in the morning?

FromI | .
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 10:42 AM : bé
To:|_ b7C

| b7E
e |

Subject: RE] }-- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé
: b7D
We're available to come up to:bn Fri. or Wed. to make sure everything comes back up.|:| our LPR b7E
Program Manager, is available on Friday and mentioned he’d like to come up and check out the operation.

b5
b7E
Tak -
o " FBI-1051-ALPRS be.




Fromj |

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 9:13 AM b6
To: b7C
Cc: ) b7E
Subject: REEl |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BRI a2

b7cC
| just spoke with I:l.he has not seen anything that was delivered from Dowever, he has been out of the office b7E
quite a bit and will check again when he get to their headquarters.

‘ b6
| believe that you said thatI lis there a way to see if it was actually delivered? To b7C
someone’s attention (is there a POC listed at| |D? b7D

. b7E
b5
16
b7C
Thanks.
M
From:| |
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 9:24 AM be
To: b7¢C
Cc: . b7E
Subject: RE| [--- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Hi
1 b6

If they have sent a new | ' | We will need to go out and reconfigure | - e
some of the equipment. Yes, we should contact|_|and give him a heads up that the equipment is coming.

Regards,

[ ]

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

l : | ‘ FBI-1052-ALPRS

5

~1 O
@]




From:| [
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8:25 AM b
To: b
Cc: ' ) b
Subject: RE: | f-- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

[ ]doyouguysknow what thisis? Is this something needs to be aware of?" b7C
From{ |
Sent: : M o
be
To:| b7C
Cc: bTE
Subject: RE;| [--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi all,

I:lsent an automated email last night that they are shipping a| |due to arrive today. UPS shows it
out for delivery. | don’t know what is in thd | The order number is bé

| should be working today. ‘ i:g
Let me know if y’all have any issues.
Thanks!
From| | be
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 3:38 PM bic
To: b7E
Cc: ]
Subject: RE1 [--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

} bs
|:| ref. our conversation today.. Please teII:’that they can give us a| | Please forward to the CC’d b7¢C

folks above when you obtain the new info.. thanks for your assistance on this matter, | | b7E
From:| |

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 4:31 PM

To: bé
Cc: . b7C
Subject: RE:| |- UNCLASSIFIED b7E

FBI-1053-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

After some digging, seems | | };b
B7C
b7E
|

Wednesday. | should know more in the morning.

Sorry for the confusion. I'll let you know as soon as | hear something. be

1] b7cC

From: |

Sent: Mondav. Februarv 27. 2012 3:45 PM

To: b6
h7C

Cc: - - y— 7 b7E

Subject: RE{ [--- UNCLASSIFIED

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

I:Iplease run down the trouble ticket just to be sure that the:l ! have CC'ed my VSU/ tech guys just in

. be
case, because if the| | e
[ [Thanks for your help with the bill. b7E
From{ | -
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:32 PM oo
To:| | p7C
b7
Subject: RE] |- UNCLASSIFIED .
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6

:lis telling me that the account is active, so it must just be down. I'm opening a trouble ticket. Is there an on-site izg

contact in case they need to go out and troubleshoot? Has anyone checked

From:
Sent: Monday, Februarv 27, 2012 3:73 PM
To[ |

Subject: RE] }-- UNCLASSIFIED
b6
b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b7E

FBI-1054-ALPRS .




«
X

I:Imy problem with the timing of this issue is!! | have a brief with the|:|on Weds.. We have planned to brief this fbfh
project and give a demo... Iil -

Froml | ‘ . - ) b6

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:19 PM ) B7C
To:| b7E
Subject: RE: | I-- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hel ]

the contract I'm using. This was only supposed to be a billing change, so | don’t know what happened. I'll give b©

p call to see what is going on and let you know. i;;
Just to verify, the service is currently down, right? Are you committed to the |that was in use?
Thanks!
From] | e
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:08 PM bc
To: | | bTE
Subject: FW:| |
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
I [My problem is, that on] ]
- bé
| |Not sure why.. Can you answer this for me.. b7C
. b7E
| |advised me that she is out of this now | and that | need to go to you for
answers..
Fromi | bé

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 2;%? PM ;b%g
To: b7E

§ubject: RE{ |

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

Well it seems that the billing was changed to| | bé
Now, [ didn’t ask them to change the billing so, Tdon't know what's going on, other than thats whenthey[______ |b7cC
bTE

: . FBI-1055-ALPRS
Do you know anything about the billing being changed?




From| |

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 2:40 PM
To;
Subject: RE:| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From: |
Sent: Monday, February 27/, :

Tog | b6
Subject: RE] | iz c
bTE

Clagssification: UNCLASSIFIED

b7E

From: |

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 2:29 PM ,
To:r | ‘bfﬁ

Subject: RH | . b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

WHY????

From: | “ bé

Sent: Monday, February 27 :35 PM b7C
To:[ | b7E

Subject: RE:| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

It was disconnected on 2/14/12.

From: | |

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 1: M
To:| i FBI-1056-ALPRS

Subject: RE:| |

oo o
~1 Oy

!

=0




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Yes.
From: | | o
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 11:26 AM :};,‘; o
To ] b7E
Subject: RE: | |
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b7D
You are referring to the| b7E
From] | ' o
Se&ndﬂﬂuanmw&rw “ ig”
To b7E
Subject: e
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
| good morning! | was wondering if you could assist me with a minor request. The abovel | be
bIC
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-1057-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1058-ALPRS




-

ALL INFOEMATION CONTATIHELD
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

| | DATE 02-01-2013 BY 65179 DMH/STW

From: ] |

Sent: \A@nﬁgay,_marchb? 2012 8:54 AM
To:

[

J -1 3y

-]
O

555

Cc: . v ,\
, Subject: RE:| --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

P =t R

We'll shoot for 11:00. Gives us time for traffic to die down and we should be out of there before rush hour.

From: | |
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 3:56 PM
To: b6

| ' ] b7C
Iﬁ' | b7E

Subject: RE]| |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

‘ b6
Ok, | spoke toD.Friday would work for him, 1 just need to let him know what time? Do you guys want to let traffic die b7c
down and meet later in the morning?

From:| |

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 10:42 AM

| To:l ] | :
[ : be
b7C
Ccy | vbwa
Subject: RE| F-- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6
b7C
-
A b7E
We're available to come up to [ Jon Fri. or Wed. to make sure everything comes backup.[ _______ JourLPR \
Program Manager, is available on Friday and mentioned he’d like to come up and check out the operation.
b7E
Take care,
FBI-1059-ALPRS b6

el
> F G

76




3

From{ |
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 9:13 AM HE
To bicC
Cc b7E
Subject: RE --- UNCLASSIFIED
Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED
bé
| just spoke with|:|.he has not seen anything that was delivered frolelhowever, he has been out of the office E;E
quite a bit and will check again when he get to their headquarters.
b6
| believe that you said that | L.is there a way to see if it was actually delivered? To izg
someone’s attention (is there a POC listed at | | b7E
b5
b6
b7C
Thanks.
M
From:| |
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 9:24 AM ‘
To: bé
Cci Eb'?C
Subject: RE] - UNCLASSIFIED b7E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
W]
bé

If they have sent a nevs] |We will need to go out and reconfigure b;C
some of the equipment. Yes, we should contactl—land give him a heads up that the equipment is coming. b7E

Regards,

1

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program be

| | FBI-1060-ALPRS brC

77




From: | |
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8:25 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: | |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I:l do you guys know what this is? Is this something:lneeds to be aware of?

From:| |
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 7:40 AM

~J

~1

[

-3

bé

To:
Cc:

b7cC
b7E

Subject: RE;| |-~ UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6

:| sent an automated email last night that they are shipping a|

|due to arrive today. UPS showsit ©7C

I.Q.uI_fn.Ld.ale;Ldmit_knmuNIhat isin ther | The order number is bR
and should be working today.
Let me know if y’all have any issues.
Thanks! b6
From:|
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 3:38 PM
To :
Cc b6
Subject: RE: -~ UNCLASSIFIED ore
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6

[ ref. our conversation today.. Please tell[____ lthat they can give us 4| .. Please forward to the CC'd b:c
folks above when you obtain the new info.. thanks for your assistance on this matter,l |

From{ |

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 4:31 PM ‘ FBI-1061-ALPRS

To:| |

78

b7E

bé
b7C
b7E




K%

~1
R

Cc‘: bé
Subject: RE |~ UNCLASSIFIED ol
. Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Hey ]
After some digging, seemsl bé
biC
bTE

Wednesday. | should know more in the morning.

. Sor% for the confusion. I'll let you know as soon as | hear something. :Efc
From:
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:45 PM bE
To: b7C
Cc: b7E
Subject: RE;| f-- UNCLASSIFIED ‘

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

. b6
[ please run down the trouble ticket just to be sure that the] | 1 have CC’ed my VSU/ tech guysjustin ~ b7c

case, because if the] ] P7E
IThanks for your help with the bill.:l

From: | | . .
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:32 PM : b6
To: | b7C
Subject: RE] |--- UNCLASSIFIED b7E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé

|:| is telling me that the account is active, so it must just be down. I’'m opening a trouble ticket. Is there an on-site EZE
contact in case they need to go out and troubleshoot? Has anyone checked| | ‘

From:

Sent; Mondav. Februarv 27. 2012 3:23 PM b
To:| b7C
Subject: RE| }-- UNCLASSIFIED b7E

FBI-1062-ALPRS

79




.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| my problem with the timing of this issue is!! | have a brief with tthZlon Weds.. We have planned to brief this b6
project and give'a demo... I:l - - izE

@]

From] : _
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:19 PM ot
Tod | : ‘7
Subject: RE] |- UNCLASSIFIED bIE
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Hey ]
5 the contract I’'m using. This was only supposed to be a billing change, so 1 don’t know what happened. I'll give
a call to see what is going on and let you know. bé
Just to verify, the service is currently down, right? Are'you committed to thelZl that was in use? Ezg
Thanks!
Fljom:l .
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:08 PM be
To: ) b7cC
Subject: FW b7E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
[My problem is, that onf | be
| Not sure why.. Can you answer this for me.. i;;
[ bdvised me that she is out of this now| |and that | need to go to you for
answers..
From: _ e
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 2:42 PM b7C
To:| | 7 b7E

Subject: RE{ |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Well it seems that the billing was changed to| | b7E

8  FBI-1063-ALPRS




T

Now, | didn’t ask them to change the billing so, | don’t know what’s going on, other than that’s when they |:| b7E

[ ]

Do you know anything about the billing being changed?

From| |
Sent:

To:
Subject: RE:| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From:| |
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 2:35 PM
To:| |
Subject: RE:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From:| |

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 2:29 PM

To{ ]
Subject: RE:| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

WHY???7?

From]| |
- Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 1:35 PM

Tol ]

Subject: RE:| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

It was disconnected on 2/14/12.

81

FBI-1064-ALPRS
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bé
b7C
b7E

b6
b7C
b7E




.

From:|

Sent: Mondav. Februarv 27, 2012 1:23 P

To:

Subject: RE]

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

From:|

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 11:26 AM

Toy

Subject: RE]

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED -

You are referring to the|

From: | _

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 10:49 AM
To:| |
Subject: | |
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6
b7C
b7E

& &
.
e}

~1 O

&5 o
-1
00

b6

b7cC
bL7E

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1065-ALPRS

82




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-1066-ALPRS
83




%é

From: | | bé
Sent: _Wednesdav, March 07, 2012 2:16 PM b7C
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA
ALL INFORMATION CONTLINEL
HEREIN I3 IMNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED DATE Ha-ll-2013 BY 65179 DMH/STH .
b6
b7C
I have completed my preliminary review of the PTA. | made some suggested edits, and raised a couple of
questions/points through comments in “Track Changes.” As | mentioned in the document, although you indicated that
b5
A couple of thoughts:
b5
b7E

FBI-1067-ALPRS




Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
FBI Office of the General Counsel

oo o

-3 -1 5y

= O

- Cci

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICA TION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From:
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 3:02 PV
To:

[eey

~1 O

Subject: License Plate Reader - PTA

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Draft Privacy Threshold Analysis (PTA) is | |

you think it’s appropriate to discuss further before final PTA is submitted, please advise.

v/r,

bo

Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD b7C

b7E

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED
FBI-1068-ALPRS

15




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 0OzZ-11-2013 BY 65175 DIMEH/STW

From: | ) b6
Sent: Wednesdav, March 07, 2012 2:16 PM b7
To:
Cc:
Sui)ject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6

I:l ) | ‘ b7¢C

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

FBI-1069-ALPRS




ave e

Assistant General Counsef
Science & Technology Law Unit
FBI Office of the General Counsel

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE

DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From| |
Sent: Thursdav. Februarv 16. 2012 3:02 PM

To
Cc

Subject: License Plate Reader - PTA

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

be
b7C
b7E

b5
b7E

Draft Privacy Threshold Analysis (PTA) is| | b5

[ |

you think it's appropriate to discuss further before final PTA is submitted, please advise.

v/r,

__Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1070-ALPRS




I

ALL INFOEMATION CONTATIHELD
HEREIN I3 UNCLA3ZSIFIED
DATE 02-11-2013 BY 65178 DMH/STW

" From: | _
Sent: Thursday. March 08, 2012 6:25 AM oo
To: b7
Cc:

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Attached is a copy of the PTA | reviewed and commented on using track changes. b5
bé
H7C

Thanks,

From]

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 2:16 PM b6

To: b7C

Cc: b7E

I
I'Sﬁl':Ject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bé

]

| have completed my preliminary review of the PTA. | made some suggested edits, and raised a couple of

questions/points through comments in “Track Changes.” As | mentioned in the document, although you indicated that

A couple of thoughts:

b5
b7E

FBI-1071-ALPRS




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

From;| |
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 3:02 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: License Plate Reader - PTA

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Draft Privacy Threshold Analysis (PTA) is|

you think it’s appropriate to discuss further before final PTA is submitted, please advise.

FBI-1072-ALPRS

-1

-]
O

~1 Oy

)

b5




v/r,

Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1073-ALPRS

b6
b7cC

b7E




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-11-2013 BY ©5179 DMH/STW

From: l |

Sent: Thursday. March 08. 2012 8:48 AM e
b7C
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA
Categories: Green Category
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Here's the attachment. Sorry.
v b5
bTE
From:| .
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 6:25 AM 0o
- To: b7cC
Cc:
Ject: RE: LICENse Plate Reader - PTA
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Attached is a copy of the PTA | reviewed and commented on using track changes.

u b5
b6
b7C

Thanks,

Fromj] | ‘
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 2:16 PM bo
To: bIC
Cc

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

'FBI-1074-ALPRS




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
bTFE
Assistant General Counsel be
Science & Technology Law Unit ?b$ -
FBI Office of the General Counsel , NG

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

FBI-1075-ALPRS




From:| | o
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 3:02 PM bo
To: b7C
Cc: i

Subject: License Plate Reader - PTA

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
b7E
Draft Privacy Threshold Analysis (PTA) is| b5
you think I’s appropriate to discuss further before final PTA Is submitted, please advise.
v/r,
bé
Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD b7C -
b7E

————_—==__._=====__====================================

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1076-ALPRS




ALL INFOEMATION CONTATHED
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-11-2013 BY ©5179 DIMH/STW

From: be
Sent: Thireday March 08 2012 8:4A8 AM oo
b7C
To:
Cc.
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Here's the attachment. Sorry.
b5
, b7E
From:| L
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 6:25 AM bo
To: b7cC
Cc:
I — : —]
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Attached is a copy of the PTA [ reviewed and commented on using track changes.

. b5
bé
b7C

Thanks,
Fromj |
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 2:16 PM b6
To: b7C
Cc: :
I |
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1091-ALPRS fE6

b7C




I have cérpleted my preliminary review of the PTA. | made some suggested edits, and raised a couple of
quéstions/points through comments in “Track Changes.” As | mentioned in the document, although you indicated that

A couple of thoughts:

b5
b7E

Assistant General Counsel bé
Science & Technology Law Unit '
FBI Office of the General Counsel

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSIONERT-1092-ALPRS




i

From: | |

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 3:02 PM bé
To: b7C
Cc:
Subject: License Plate Reader - PTA
Classification:  UNCLASSIFIED
b5
| | b7E
1
Draft Privacy Threshold Analysis (PTA) is | b5
I , I
you think it's appropriate to discuss further before final PTA is submitted, please advise.
v/r,
b6
Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD bic
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1093-ALPRS

10




ALL INFORMATION CONTATINELD
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASIIFIED

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Classification:

| - DATE 0z2-11-2013 BY o&517%2 DHMH/ZTW

Thursdav, March 08, 2012 8:48 AM

bicC

RE: License Plate Reader - PTA

UNCLASSIFIED

Here’s the attachment. Sorry.

From:|

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 6:25 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Attached is a copy of the PTA | reviewed and commented on using track changes.

be
b7C

Thanks,

1

From;|

Sent: Wednesdav. March 07. 2012 2:168 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1094-ALPRS




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
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSIONEBT-1095-ALPRS

2




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

I/I"

Video Surveillance tnit, TTS, OTD

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1096-ALPRS

b6
b7cC
b7E




ALL THNFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASRIFIELD
DATE 02-11-2013 BY ©517% DHH/STW

bé
From: b7C
Sent: lhursdav. March 08 2012 850 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA
Categories: Green Category
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bé

I:IThanks for the feedback. We think it'll help us put together a stronger document and LPR policy. It may take a bic
little time to do some more research, but we’ll get back to you as soon as possible.

v/r,

bo

Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD bre
(W) b7E
(€)
From] | o
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 2:16 PM bé
To: b7C
Cc:
I |
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bé
b7C
I have completed my preliminary review of the PTA. | made some suggested edits, and raised a couple of
questions/points through comments in “Track Changes.” As | mentioned in the document, although you indicated that bs
A couplle of thoughts:
b5
b7E

FBI-1097-ALPRS




b5
b7E
Assistant General Counsel bé
Science & Technology Law Unit bic
FBI Office of the General Counsel b7E
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
. Ca:
| [
Subject: License Plate Reader - PTA
Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5

FBI-1098-ALPRS b7E




Draft Privacy Threshold Analysis (PTA) is

b5

you think it’s appropriate to discuss further before final PTA is submitted, please advise.

v/r,

Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD

W)
C)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1099-ALPRS

bé
b7c
b7E




P a0 ALL INFORMATION CONTLINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLA3ZSIFIED
DATE 02-11-2013 BY 65179 DMH/ITW

From: be
Sent: Thursdav, March 08, 2012 8:50 AM o7e
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6

I:lThanks for the feedback. We think it’ll help us put together a stronger document and LPR policy. It may take a bic
little time to do some more research, but we’ll get back to you as soon as possible.

v/r,
b6
Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD b7c
(W) b7E
(€
From:{ — 1
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 2:16 PM be
To b7C
Cci )
I |
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6
b7C
| have completed my preliminary review of the PTA. | made some suggested edits, and raised a couple of
questions/points through comments in “Track Changes.” As | mentioned in the document, although vou indicated that e
A couple of thoughts:
b5
bTE

1 FBI-1100-ALPRS




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

Fromﬂ |
Sent: Thursdav. Februarv 16. 2012 3:02 PM

To}
Cc:

Subject: License Plate Reader - PTA

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1101-ALPRS

b5
b7E

b&
bicC
b7E

b6

b7C




-

L 21

Draft Privacy Threshold Analvsis (PTA) is| IJ b5

you think it’s appropriate to discuss further before final PTA is submitted, please advise.

v/r,
) bé
Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD b7C
(W) ) b7E
(C)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1102-ALPRS




ALL INFOPMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 0Uz=-11-2013 EBY 65175 DMH/ETW

EE—

From: | ' bé
Sent: Thursdav. March 08 2012 5:07 AM b7C
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

:l-Thanks. We'll use your comments and :lto'create a better document.

V/ r) : ' i}
. b5

Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD

(w)
(€)
From: | |
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 8:48 AM ‘ be
Toil I¥de
[ [ -
Cci |

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Here's the attachment. Sorry.

| | b7E
From}
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 6:25 AM b6
Tof _ | b7C
cc | |
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bé

Attached is a copy of the PTA | reviewed and commented on using track changesFBI_1 103-ALPRS

71




b5

Thanks, be
From{ | |
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 2:16 PM b6
To:l b7cC
| Ccd
I
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
. b6
I:l b7C
| have completed my preliminary review of the PTA. | made some suggested edits, and raised a couple of
questions/points through comments in “Track Changes.” As | mentioned in the document, although you indicated that .
A couple of thoughts:
b5
b7E

FBI-1104-ALPRS




o b5
b7E
Assistant General Counsel b6
Science & Technology Law Unit BIC
FBI Office of the General Counsel . 17
THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.
From: | | .
Sent: Thursdav, Februarv 16, 2012 3:02 PM b6
To! b7C
Ccij
I I
Subject: License Plate Reader - PTA
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
) b5
| | b7E
Draft Privacy Threshold Analysis (PTA) is| I | b5
you think it's appropriate to discuss further before final PTA is submitted, please advise. '
v/r,
- ' b6
Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD ) b7C
(W) " - b7E
(C)

FBI-1105-ALPRS

73




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1106-ALPRS

74




N, £y ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 THCLASHIFIED

DATE 02-11-2013 BY 65178 DMH/STW

From: | | bé
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 9:07 AM b7C
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6
— Thanks. We’ll use your comments and|:|to create a better document. bic
v/r,
b6
Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD b7C
w) L7E
)
From:|
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 8:48 AM be
Tod | v7c
| I
Cc:| |
I _ [
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Here’s the attachment. Sorry.
b5
b7E
From:| | ‘ . |
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 6:25 AM bé
To: | b7cC
Cc I
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bo
FBI-1107-ALPRS p7C

Attached is a copy of the PTA | reviewed and commented on using track changes.

1




b5
Thanks, b6
_b7C
From: _
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 2:16 PM : ) bé
Cc:'|
| |
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - PTA
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6
b7C
| have completed my preliminary review of the PTA. | made some suggested edits, and raised a couple of
questions/points through comments in “Track Changes.” As | mentioned in the document, although you indicated that s
A couple of thoughts:
b5
b7E

FBI-1108-ALPRS




b}
o

b5
b7E
Assistant General Counsel b6
Science & Technology Law Unit bIC
b7E
THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.
From:| | :
Sent: Thursdav, Februarv 16, 2012 3:02 PM bé
To: b7c
Cc:
I'Sﬁb]ect: [icense Plate Reader - P1A
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
W) b7E
)

FBI-1109-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1110-ALPRS




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERFEIN I35 THCLASSTFIED
DATE 02-11-2013 BY o517% DMH/ITUW

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From:| |
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 3:36 PM
To;|
Subject: FW: License Plate Recognition

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

FYl... L wasn’t sure if you had a copy of this EC authorizing|

Regards,

[ |

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

From:| ]
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 3:50 PM

To:
Cc

555

Subject: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks

FBI-1111-ALPRS

b6
b7C

bé
bicC

b7D
b7E

-1 Oy

~J
= O

b5
b6
b7¢C
b7D
b7E




- Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

—— ettt + 1 111

FBI-1112-ALPRS -

be
bicC




ALL INFOEMATION CONTAINED

Cc:

50,

FBI-1113-ALPRS

Py HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED
el L DATE 02-01-2013 BY 65179 DMH/STY
b6
From: | | b7C
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 4:34 PM
To: [ |
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b6
b7C
LTE
From:| ] be
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 3:27 PM b7C
To:|
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
‘ L7E
Last question...is this the |:|thing?
Fromj | . b6
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 3:36 PM b7C
To |
Subject: FW: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
FYL... I wasn’t sure if you had a copy of this EC authorizing| bIE
Regards,
Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) ifc
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program o
From: |
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 3:50 PM bE
To: b7C
bTE




‘jr}“

]'Subject: License Plate Recognition

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED
Thanks
Classification: UNCLASSTFIED
Classification: UNCLASSTRIED
Classification: UNCLaSSTFIED
Classification: UNCLASSTFIED

51

FBI-1114-ALPRS

b5
bé
b7cC
b7D
b7E




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERFEIN IS THCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-01-2013 BY ©5179 DIMH/STW

From: |

Sent:, Thursday, March 15, 2012 11:02 AM
To:

Cc:

|

| Subject: OGC LPR Demo
| Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
|

FYI. Just got a demo invite for OGC to come here next Tuesday, 3/20 at 2p. We need to get the PTA done so |

we can give it to them when they come.

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division
Office

Cell

" Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

32

FBI-1115-ALPRS

bé
b7C




ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED
HEEEIN I3 UNCLAS3SIFIED
DATE 02Z-01-2013 EY ©&17% DMH/STW

From:

Sent: Friday, March 16. 2012 1:19 PM

b5
b6

To:

b7 C

b7 E

Subject:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Attached is the latest LPR PTA. It incorporates the changes recommended by|

b

bé
b7C

b7E

& 5

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1116-ALPRS

bé
bic




ALL INFORMATIOHN CONTAINED
HEEEIN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED
DATE 02-01-2013 BY ©517% DMH/STW

I

From: | I
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 1:19 PM

-3 oy i

To:

oo o
~J
7

Subject: | |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Attached is the latest LPR PTA. It incorporates the changes recommended by|

~1

B

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1131-ALPRS

70

b7cC




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I35 UHCLASGTIFIED
DATE 02-01-2013 BY o517% DMH/ETH

From: |

Sent: . Friday, March 16, 2012 1:19 PM

To:

Subject: |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Attached is the latest LPR PTA. It incorporates the changes recommended by |

-3 oy

oo xieniog
~J
O

-

-1 O

b7C
b7E

-1 U

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1132-ALPRS

.

-3

@




al’ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-11-2013 BY 65179 DMH/ITW

I L
be
From: b7C
Sent: i 40 PM
To:
Subject: : rogram
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6
b7¢C
) b7E
Thanks for the valuable instruction and guidance this week during the LPR class. | learned a lot of good things that will
help the|:|Unit and its mission.!!
b5
b6
L7C
L7E

Also, | mentioned to SSAI:lthat your unit was meeting with OGC next week.. He has expressed interest in attending this

meeting as a show of support for the LPR program.. Please contact SSA | |6
b7C

Again, Thanks for a great time at VSU and | look forward to working with you guys in the immediate future.

b6
bic
bTE
From:| | be
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 3:31 PM fb7D
To: '
Cc:
Subject: RE: LPR Program
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6

] . n7c

It was our pleasure!

FBI-1133-ALPRS

16




y“-

To get things going) | vs

Have a great day and give us a call if you have any questions.

Regards,

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) fk};g o
ﬁﬂmaﬂmmﬁmﬂwmw%mm
From: | ' ‘ b6
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 10:55 AM | bic
To:[_ |
Subject: LPR Program
. b6
b7C
Hey guys, speaking wit SSA|:| looks like we are looking to have our system laid out as follows:
. b7E
1
b5
be
b7C
I
Thanks Again for the Tour and the Info.. You guys are awesome.
be
b7C
b7E

" Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1134-ALPRS

17




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I3 UTHCLASSIFIED

——— F 0 I e s e I T W T I 1 N -5
From: | b7C
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 3:57 PM
To: l |
Subject: RE: LPR Program
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Hi b6
' b7C
I:land I are glad that you enjoyed the class! It was certainly a pleasure on our part t6 have you there! b7E

Anyway, regarding the EC, you were right it was buried in the secretarial paperwork pile. My UC said that we can talk b6
about the EC with SS after the meeting on Tuesday. Tell him that the meeting will be here at our facility, Tuesday  b7C
March 20™, 2012 in the main conference room from 2:00pm thru 4:00pm.

Talk to you soon and have a great weekend!

Regards,

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) ' ifc
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program ' o
From: be
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 1:40 PM pic
To:| |

Subject: RE: LPR Program

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

] b6

Thanks for the valuable instruction and guidance this week during the LPR class. | learned a lot of good things that will :§7
help theDUnit and its mission.!!

Also, | mentioned to SSA|:|that your unit was meeting with OGC next week.. He has expressed interest in attending this

meeting as a show of support for the LPR program.. Please contact SSA| I bé
. b7C

Again, Thanks for a great time at VSU and | look forward to working with you guys in the immediate future.

] FBI-1135-ALPRS b

47




I3

bt

-

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 3:31 PM
Toj
Cc3
Subject: RE: LPR Program

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

It was our pleasure!

& &

-1 O
9]

To get things going.|

Have a great day and give us a call if you have any questions.

Regards,

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Prograim

From: | |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 10:55 AM

To |
Subject: TPR Program

Hey guys, speaking wit SSA D looks like we are looking to have our system laid out as follows:

b5

b7C

Thanks Again for the Tour and the Info.. You guys are awesome. FBI-1136-ALPRS

48




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

- FBI-1137-ALPRS

49




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERFEIN IS5 THCLASSIFIED

o DATE 02-11-2013 BY 6517% DHH/STW

b6

From: | b7C

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 9:00 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE. LPR Program

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

10-4 Thanks..

From{ | b6

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 3:57 PM bic

To |

Subject: RE: TPR Program

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi bé
b7C
b7E

I:l and I are glad that you enjoyed the class! It was certainly a pleasure on our part to have you there!

Anyway, regarding the EC, you were right it was buried in the secretarial paperwork pile. My UC said that we can talk b6

about the EC with SS after the meeting on Tuesday. Tell him that the meeting will be here at our facility, Tuesday  L7C
March 20™, 2012 in the main conference room from.2:00pm thru 4:00pm.
Talk to you soon and have a great weekend!
Regards,
Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) if “
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program o
From| be
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 1:40 PM bic
To:| |
Subject: RE: LPR Program
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b7C
Thanks for the valuable instruction and guidance this week during the LPR class. | learned a lot of good things that will 1, 7&

help the |:|Unit and its mission.!!

13

FBI-1138-ALPRS




|
b5
b6
b7C

Also, | mentioned to SSAL__Jthat your unit was meeting with OGC next week.. He has expressed interest in attending this 1,¢
meeting as a show of support for the LPR program.. Please contact SSA| | v7c

Again, Thanks for a great time at VSU and | look forward to working with you guys in the immediate future.

be
b7C
b7E
From: | , | b6
Sent: Tuesdav. Januarv 31, 2012 3:31 PM BIC
To3
Cc;

Subject: RE: LPR Program

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

It was our pleasure!

To get things going, | I b5

Have.a great day and give us a call if you have any questions.

Regards,

[ ]

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) };S o
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

FromJ —_— | ‘

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 10:55 AM . b6
Toji | b7C

Subject: LPR Program
FBI-1139-ALPRS

14




k™
*

fv4
Hey guys, speaking wit SSAD looks like we are looking to have our system laid out as follows:

b6
b7cC
b7E

& o i
~1 Oy

@]

Thanks Again for the Tour and the Info.. You guys are awesome.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1140-ALPRS

15




ALL INFORMATION CONTALINED
HEREIN I3 UHCLAIIIFIED
DATE 02-01-2013 BY 65179 DMH/ITW

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Monday, March 19, 2012 11:33 AM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

-

-1 U

Attached is a copy of the revised LPR PTA. It incorporates your |

b5

Further discussion may be done during tomorrow’s demonstration.

v/,

Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD

(W)
(C)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1141-ALPRS

69




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-01-2013 EY 65179 DMH/ETW

From:
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 11:17 AM

To:

Subject:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Attached is a copy of the revised LPR PTA. It incorporates your|

| Further discussion may be done during tomorrow’s demonstration.

v/r,

Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1142-ALPRS

~1 v N

2]




ALL INFORMATION CONTATINELD

- - HERFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 02-01-2013 BY 65179 DMH/STW
From: [ | b6
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 11:33 AM . b7C
To:
Subject:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
b7E
Attached is a copy of the revised LPR PTA. It incorporates your| ] ©°
| | Further discussion may be done during tomorrow’s demonstration.
v/r,
bé
Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD b7cC
W) b7E
C)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1157-ALPRS




é . ] ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
| | DATE 02-01-2013 BY 65173 DMH/STW
From: | — ,I
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 2:32 PM
To:
Cc: .
Subject: RE] [~ UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

yes, thanks for the help!

Fromj |
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 1:14 PM

Toi

[ [
Cci |
Subject: RE:| {-- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Were y’all able to get this working??

" From:| |

Serl_t: Wednesdav, March 07. 2012 11:47 AM
To:

|
Cc: 1
Subject: RE:l [--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I’'m waiting to hear back fromD..Ieft him a voice mail to make sure Fri will work for him...stand by....

From:l |L

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 8:54 AM

To;|

| —
Cc:| |
Subject: RE| [--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-1172-ALPRS

ke
b7C
b7E

bé
b7cC
b7E

b6
b7cC

b7E

b6
b7C

be
b7C

b7E




We'll shoot for 11:00. Gives us time for traffic to die down and we should be out of there before rush hour.

From:| |
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 3:56 PM

o

Cc: | |
Subject: RE --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

0Ok, | spoke to D.Friday would work for him, I just need to let him know what time? Do you guys want to let traffic die
down and meet later in the morning?

From;| |
Senlt: Monday, March 05, 2012 10:42 AM
To:

C:
Subjectr RE] WNCIISSTFIET'

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

We're available to come up to :bn Fri. or Wed. to make sure everything comes back up.l:l our LPR
Program Manager, is available on Friday and mentioned he’d like to come up and check out the operation.

Take care,

From:
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 9:13 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE{ |- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1173-ALPRS




I just spoke witPD.he has not seen anything that was delivered frolel however, he has been out of the office fb;c

quite a bit and will check aga

[ ]

in when he get to their headquarters.

| believe that you said that]

].is there a way to see if it was actually delivered? To

someone’s attention (is there a POC listed at_})?

[ 1

bé

b7E

be

b7C
b7D
b7E

b5

bé
bicC

Thanks.

M

From:|

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 9:24 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE:|

[~ ONCLASSIFIED

Claggification: UNCLASSIFIED

If they have sent a new|

some of the equipment. Yes,

Regards,

— 1 .

we should contact|:|and give him a heads up that the equipment is coming.

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

From{

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8:25 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE|

[~ UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I:ldo you guys know

what this is? s this somethind:needs to be aware of?
FBI-1174-ALPRS

b6
b7C
b7E

|We will need to go out and reconﬁgure

-3




e

From:| [

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 7:40 AM
To:
Cc: 1
Subject: RE: [--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

|:Isent an automated email last night that they are shipping a due to arrive today. UPS showsit b6
out for delivery. | don’t know what is in the The order number is ;EZ'

and should be working today.

Let me know if y’all have any issues.
Thanks!

[ 1

From: [

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 3:38 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE:| |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

[Iref. our conversation today.. Please tell[___]that they can give us a | Please forward to the CC'd
folks above when you obtain the new info.. thanks for your assistance on this matter, | |

From:| |
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 4:31 PM
To:
Cc;
Subject: RE] |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

N —

After some digging, seems| |

-~

Wednesday. | should know more in the morning. FBI-1175-ALPRS '

N e

MmO

3

¢

-] o

~1 O

.C:lv -
@]




Sor? fffthe confusion. I'll let you know as soon as | hear something. bé

From:

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:45 PM b6
To: b7C
Cc: . . bIE
Subject: RE{| F-- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I:Iplease run down the trouble ticket just to be sure that the | have CC'ed my VSU/ tech guys just in bé
case, because if the b7C

| [ Thanks for your help with the bill bR
From:| | -
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:32 PM S N
To:| | bTE
Subject: RE] |- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

:hs telling me that the account is active, so it must just be down. I'm opening a trouble ticket. Is there an on-site

b6
contact in case they need to go out and troubleshoot? Has anyone checked| | g:g
Fromy | ,
Selm_M.QndaLEabLuanLZLZDle_TM oo
To b7C
Subject: RE:] |--- UNCLASSIFIED

C'lassifica_tion : UNCLASSIFIED

[ Jmy problem with the timing of this issue is!! | have a brief with thel __Jon Weds.. We have planned to brief this E6
project and give a demo... |__E_| B

From;| | , e
Sent: Monday, Febru :19 PM ibf
To: b LE
Subject: RE] | -~ UNCLASSIFIED o

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-1176-ALPRS




Hey[ ] b7C
the contract I'm using. This was only supposed to be a billing change, so | don’t know what happened. i give
b call to see what is going on and let you know.

Just to verify, the service is currently down, right? Are you committed to the:} that was in use? b6

b7C
Thanks! ° bIE
From: | | b6
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:08 PM B7C
To: | ' b7E
Subject: FW:| |

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

|1 . | My problem is, that on| |
. b6
[Not sure why.. Can you answer this for me.. Zb;c
b7E
l ladvised me that she is out of this now I and that I need to go to you for
answers..
From: | e
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 2:42 PM :b:C
To] ] | b7E

Subject: RE]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Well it seems that the billing was changed to] | ‘ bé
Now, | didn’t ask them to change the billing so, | don’t know what’s going on, other than that’s when they | | b7C

Do you know anything about the billing being changed?

From: | |

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 2:40 PM oo
To:| I 7 £

Subject: RE|

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

NO!HHILE I’'m very good about this!!!! FBI-1177-ALPRS




|F

From: | )
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 2:35 PM
To:| ]

Subject: RE:|

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good qu'estion,|:| is trying to find out why.....you weren’t late with the bill payment were you?

From3 |

Sent: Monday, February 27 ; )
To: i

Subject: RE]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

WHY????

From: |
Sent: Monday, February 27. 2012 I1:35 PM
To:

Subject: RE{

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

It was.disconnected on 2/14/12.

From: |
Sent; : M
To:

Subject: RE(|

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Fronﬂ
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 11:26 AM
To: |

Subject: RE:|

FBI-1178-ALPRS

oo

-1 M

~1
=0

b7C
b7E

-1 O

-]
Oy




« .
PIY

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

. b7D
You are referring to the | b7E
From | b6
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 10:49 AM b7C
To: b7E
Subjecti] |
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

|good morning! | was wondering if you could assist me with a minor request. The abovel | be
b7C
LTE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-1179-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1180-ALPRS




D

) ALL INFOFMATION CONTAINED
- ’ HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-01l-2013 BY 65179 DIMEH/STW

From: | | _bé
Sent: . Monday, March 19, 2012 2:32 PM b7C
To: b7E
Cc: .

Subject: RE: | }-- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6
yes, thanks for the help! hIC
From:| |
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 1:14 PM . o
To] | b8
b7C
| | b7E
(o I ]
Subject: RE --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Were y’all able to get this working??
From: |
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 11:47 AM o
To: | | >e
| | =
Ccq | o
Subject: RE:| | -—- UNCLASSIFIED
. Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
' bé
I’'m waiting to hear back froml:l...left him a voice mail to make sure Fri will work for him...stand by.... .bSC
From] |
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 8:54 AM b6
To: o
b7C
I ] b7E

Cc:| . |
Subject: RE: I-- UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1181-ALPRS

10




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
;

We’'ll shoot for 11:00. Gives us time for traffic to die down and we should be out of there before rush hour.

From: |
Sent: Monday, March 05, :

b6
ITO1 ] I :b 7C
E‘ I b7E
Subject: RE:| f-- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
: _ bs
Ok, | spoke toD..Friday would work for him, 1 just need to let him know what time? Do you guys want to let trafficdie 17¢
down and meet later in the morning?
From:
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 10:42 AM o
To: bé
I I ‘b 7C
b7
Cc] | E
Subject: RE] [--- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Hey|:| bé
. b7C
We're available to come up toDon Fri. or Wed. to make sure everything comes back up.:|our LPR :bZD
. Program Manager, is available on Friday and mentioned he’d like to come up and check out the operation. b7E
b5
bTE
Take care, b6
b7C
From:| |
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 9:13 AM b6
To: b7¢C
Cc: b7E
Subject: RE] [-- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1182-ALPRS




~J

¢

oo o

. c
I just spoke with I:l..he has not seen anything that was delivered from[___|however, he has been out of the office ~ ©7E
quite a bit and will check again when he get to their headquarters.

] -
I believe that you said that] |is there a way to see if it was actually delivered? To "Efc
someone’s attention (is there a POC listed at| | - 57D

b7E
b5
bé
b7cC
Thanks.
M
From:|
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 9:24 AM bé
To: b7C
Cc: bIE
Subject: RE| [--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

] ‘ b6

. b7C
If they have sent a new| _ | We will need to go out and reconfigure b7E
some of the equipment. Yes, we should contact|_|and give him a heads up that the equipment is coming.
Regards,
Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) b
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program ' . b7C

From: |
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, : : bé

To: b7C

Cc:
Subject: RE:| -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

12 FBI-1183-ALPRS




I:l do you guys know what this is? Is this something:l needs to be aware of?

From: | [
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 7:40 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE] [-- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I:I sent an automated email last night that they are shipping a |

| due to arrive today. UPS showsit .

out for delivery. | don’t know what is in the|

| The order number is

| fand should be working today.

Let me know if y'all have any issues.
Thanks! '

From:| |
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 3:38 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE:| [~ UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

o
-1 Oy
Q

[_Jref. our conversation today.. Please tell[__]that they can give us a Please forward to the CC'd  bé
folks above when you obtain the new info.. thanks for your assistance on this matter, I:l

From:| 1
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 4:31 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE:l i—— UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

o —

b7C
b7E

-

~J
= O

bé
b7C
b7E

After some digging, seems|

13 FBI-1184-ALPRS




Wednesday. | should know more in the morning.

Sor? for the confusion. I'll let you know as soon as | hear something.

From:| |

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:45 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE:| [--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

[ | please run down the trouble ticket just to be sure that the | l | have CC'ed my VSU/ tech guys just in
|

l] [ Thanks for your help with the bill..l |

From:

I
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:32 PM
Toi

Subject: | - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

[ TJis telling me that the account is active, so it must just be down. I’m opening a trouble ticket. Is there an on-site
contact in case they need to go out and troubleshoot? Has anyone checked| |

From: .
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:23 PM

To: | ]

Subject: RE;| | UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I:I my problem with the timing of this issue is!! | have a brief with thel__Jon Weds.. We have planned to brief this

project and give a demo..." ‘:l

From:
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:19 PM

To| |

Subjectr RE;| |- UNCLASSIFIED FBI-1185-ALPRS

14
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

o]

a call to see what is going on and let you know.

5 the contract I'm using. This was only supposed to be a billing change, so | don’t know what happened. I'll give

Just to verify, the service is currently down, right? Are you committed to the:’that was in use?

Thanks!

[ |

—

From:
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:08 PM

To:| ]

Subject: FW:| | -

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

|My problem is, that on

|[Not sure why.. Can you answer this for me..

[advised me that she is out of this now

answers..

From: | |

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 2:42 PM
To:| ]

Subject: RE| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Well it seems that the billing was changed tol

Now, | didn’t ask them to change the billing so, I don’t know what’s going on, other than that’s when they

Do you know anything about the billing being changed?

From:
Sent: Monday, Februarv 27, 2012 2:40 PM
To:
Subject: RE;| |

15

FBI-1186-ALPRS

l and that | need to go to you for

I

bé
b7C
b7E

b7E

bé
bicC
b7E




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

by

From: | [

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 2:35 PM
To:| |

Subject: RE]| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good question,|:| is trying to find out why.....you weren’t late with the bill payment were you?

From:
Sent: Monday, February 2/, 2012 2:29 PM
To: I
Subject: RE:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

WHY????

From:l |
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 1:35 PM

Toj ]

Subject: RE: | |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

- It was disconnected on 2/14/12.

From:| |

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 1:23 PM

To

Subject: RE}| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

16

FBI-1187-ALPRS

T oo
-3 ]
=0

bé
b7C
b7E

1Oy

b
b7¢C
b7E

-3 N

-1
R




From:
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 11:26 AM
To:
Subject: RE:| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

You are referring to the|

From( |
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 10:49 AM
To: | 1
Subject:| I

Classificatio;n: UNCLASSIFIED

b7D

b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-1188-ALPRS

17




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1189-ALPRS |

18




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN Is THCLASSIFIED )
DATE 0z2-01-2013 BY 65179 DMH/STW

From: | |
Sent: Monday, March 19. 2012 4:17 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: LPR] |

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

' Take care,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

75

FBI-1190-ALPRS

b6
b7C
b7E

b6

b7C
b7D
b7E

b6
b7C




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ‘
HEEEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-11-2013 BY 65179 DMH/ASTW

From: | | b5

Sent: ‘Tuesday, March 20, 2012 12:06 PM : b6
To: b7C

b7E
Subject: RE]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

T T o T T T Tt e e e e T e e e e e e e e e T e e e e e e e e e e e e S o et et e e e e e

b6
Thanks|:|| will take a look. b7e
During yesterday’s SC Meetin b5
b7E
Hopefully, we will get the opportunity to discuss this afternoon (once PCLU attorney leaves).
From ‘ . .
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 11:33 AM b5
To:l | b6
b7C
b7E
Subject:
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Attached is a copy of the revised LPR PTA. It incorporates your] | »7E
Further discussion may be done during tomorrow’s demonstration.
v/,
b6
- - - : b7C
Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD bIE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-1191-ALPRS




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN IS UHCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-01-2013 BEY o5l7% DMH/ETH

From:
Sent: €saay, Viarc ) 2 12:06 PM

To:

Subject: " Re| i

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

ThanksIZII will take a look.

During yesterday’s SC Meeting when this was discussed, the DAD expressed concerns about collecting more than case

Hopefully, we will get the opportunity to discuss this afternoon (once PCLU attorney leaves).

From{ |
Sent: Mondav March 10 2017 11-33 AM
To:

Subject:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Attached is a copy of the revised LPR PTA. It incorporates your

| | Further discussion may be done during tomOTTOW S OMONSIration.

v/r,

Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-1192-ALPRS

b5
b6
b7cC
b7E

b5
bé
b7C
b7E




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED
DATE 02Z-01-2013 EY ©&17% DMH/STW

—

From: | |
Sent: . ch 20. 2012 12:06 PM

To:

Subject: RE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks[ |1 will take a look.

During yesterday’s SC Meeting when this was discussed, the DAD expressed concerns about collecting more than case

-3 5

@]

~1 1

Hopefully, we will get the opportunity to discuss this afternoon (once PCLU attorney leaves).

From:| |
Serl_t: Mondav, March 19, 2012 11:33 AM
To:

upje [

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Attached is a copy of the revised LPR PTA. It incorporates your]
| Further discussion may be done during tomorrow’s demonstration.

v/r,

Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-1193-ALPRS

b5
be
b7C
b7E

b5
bé
b7C
b7E




b

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEL
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASIIFIED ‘
DATE 02-01-2013 BY 65179 DMH/STW

Operational Technology Division

Office
Cell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6
From: b7C
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 8:39 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Summary of LPR meeting with OGC
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Here you go. Add, delete as you see fit.
b5
bTE
Unit C;ie; - Video Surveillance bE
Traditional Technology Section b7C

FBI-1194-ALPRS




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEL
HERETIN I3 UNCLASZIFIED
DATE 0zZ-11-2013 EY 65179 DMH/STW

b6

From: | b7C
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 9:27 AM ‘ b7E
To:
\ Subject: LPR meeting yesterday...
|
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
So here’s'my take on yesterday.
b5
b7E
.b‘S
b7E

Does this sound right to you guys?

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1196-ALPRS

74




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I5 UHNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-11-2013 BY 65179 DIMH/STW

From:

Sent: b6

To: b7C

Subject: FW: LPR meeting yesterday...

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From: e

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 9:27 AM BIC

To::

ubject: meeting yesterday...

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

So here’s my take on yesterday.
b5
b7E
b5
b7E

Does this sound right to you guys?

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1197-ALPRS




ALL INFOEMATICON CONTAINEL
HEFEIN I3 UNCLAS3IIFIED

DATE 02-11-2013 EYT 6517% DIMH/STH

b6
From: | | p7C
Sent: .
To:
Subject: FW: LPR meeling yesteraay...
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
From: | b6
Sent: Wednesdav, March 21, 2012 9:27 AM B7C
ubject: LPR meeting yesterday...
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
So here’s my take on yesterday.
b5
b7E
b5
L7E

Does this sound right to you guys?

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1198-ALPRS




ALL INFOPMATION CONTAINELD
HEREIN I35 UHCLASSIFIED

| DATE 0zZ-01-2013 BY 63179 DMH/STW
be

b7C
From: . . | |
Sent:
To:
Subject: FW: LPR meeting yesterday...
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Video Surveillance Unit : b6
Administrative Program Manager b7C
Office | b7E
Blackberry: |'T |
Unclass Email:
From| | b6
Sent: Wednesdav, March 21. 2012 927 AM b7C
To:
I'SU'D]'ECE:‘EF R meeting yesterday...
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED -
So here’s my take on yesterday.
b5
b7E
b5
b7E

Does this sound right to you guys?

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
FBI-1199-ALPRS




Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1200-ALPRS




ALL INFOREMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 THCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-01-2013 BY €53179 DIH/STW

b6
B7C
From: |
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 10:50 AM
To: l ]
Subject: RE: Summary of LPR meeting with OGC
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
'wordperfect
Video Surveillance Unit -
Administrative Program Manager 31; Sc

Oﬁice.l_l—l_l ib?E,
Blackberry:

Unclass Email,

Seni: 47 AM
To
Subject: RE: Summary of LPR meeting with OGC

Fro i b6
b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

—_————,— et et et et e e e e e e e e e e e e e

W]

Whaf format was used for the attachment?

1 O

A

Thanks,

;l;eo Surveillance Unit (VSU) : b6

License Plate Reader (LPR) Program 1;2;
From: | | : b6
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 9:41 AM bic

Toj |
Subject: FW: Summary of LPR meeting with OGC

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FvI FBI-1201-ALPRS

24




Video Surveillance Unit

Administrative Program Manager b6
Office: E 7 E
Blackberry:|__ l =
Unclass Email:

From:| | -
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 8:39 AM oo
To: ’
Cc:

Subject: Summary of LPR meeting with OGC

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Here you go. Add, delete as you see fit.

b5
| | b7E
I |
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section be
Operational Technology Division bre
Office
Cell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1202-ALPRS

25




FBI-1203-ALPRS

% ~ ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
T]ET‘F‘ DS N e B N | DMH*'—iTm
From: | E: C
Sent: Wednesday March 21 2012 1-15 PM '
To:
Subject: RE: LPR meeting yesterday...
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
missed. bé
| | b7C
b5
b7E
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance e
Traditional Technology Section i;c
Operational Technology Division '
Office
Cell
From:| bE
Sent: Wednesdav, March 21, 2012 9:27 AM -bf; .
To: '
Subject: LPR meeting yesterday...
Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED
So here’s my take on yesterday.
b5
b7E
b5
b7E




b5
b7E

Does this sound right to you guys?

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1204-ALPRS




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASIIFIED

o & DATE 02-01-2013 BY 65179 DMH/STW
b6
From: | | BC
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 1:15 PM
To:
Subject: RE: LPR meeting yesterday...
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
[ lvanted a summary of vesterday's meeting and this is what | provided this morning. | can see two areas b5
issed] bé
| | b7C
b5
b7E
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance _
Traditional Technology Section b6
Operational Technology Division bic
Office
Cell
From:| | .
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 9:27 AM bo .
Toil b7C
ubject: [PR meeting yesterday...
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
So here’s my take on yesterday.
b5
bTE
Possible Retention.Policy:
b5
FBI-1206-ALPRS bL7E

30




b7E

Does this sound right to you guys?

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1207-ALPRS
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o

ALL TNFORMATION CONTAIMNED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 02-11-2013 BY 65179 DMH/STW D6

b7C
From: [ | b7E
Sent: Wednesday, March 21. 2012 5:22 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE] |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey[_ ] soundsgoodtome[_________ |might want to attend too). When we see you tomorrow we'll give you bé
the run down on a meeting we had yesterday with PCLU attorneys. | don’t think it’s too bad, of course I'm a glass-half- P7C

full guy (especially if filled with guinness).

Take care,

[

bé
From] | iﬂg
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 11:49 AM '
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE]| |
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b7C
We have meeting with| on the 5™ of April, at 10:30!! Meeting will be in|:|just E.;g

| | We will discuss LPR stuff and see their LPR headquarters!! |:|it might be a good idea for
you to attend so we sound smart!! '
From: ,
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 11:44 AM be
To: biC
Cc: b7E
Subject: RE:|
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
| provided the info to our SAC requesting that she pass it on to the|:| b6
Hopefully, the|:|will attend. SAC|__E_|would not make the decision anyway if she were to be the stand-in. Weare b7c
covered. biE
Thanks
FBI-1208-ALPRS be

From: | | o o

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 1:31 PM




&

-5

0! b6
Cc: _ E”I?E
~ Subject;] |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

You asked me yesterday when the nex{] |was going to be held. It is scheduled for next week (03/28/2012). be
The FBI requesting approval to participate inthel__________lis on the agenda. | | §7;
said he will be attendine the meeting gn behalf of his chief as the s a conflicting obligation. Whoever attends on 1,75
behalf of the Bureau said sometimes it’s other times has been SAC[__) should be

aware that this will be part of the meeting. 1 just want to make sure whoever attends knows this so there are no
surprises....so if you could forward this information to the appropriate party, | would appreciate it.

Thanks.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1209-ALPRS




- A

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEEEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-11-2013 BY 65179 DMH/STW

From: | | bé

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 5:22 PM L7C

To: e b7E

Cc:

Subject: RE]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey[  |soundsgood to me [ might wanttoattend too). When we see you tomorrow we’ll give you

the run down on a meeting we had yesterday with PCLU attorneys. | don’t think it’s too bad, of course I'm.a glass-half-

full guy (especially if filled with guinness). b6
p7C

Take care,

From: | -

Sent; Wednesdav, March 21, 2012 11:49 AM ﬁ;n

To: b7E

Cc:

Subject: RE] |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

We have meeting with| |on the 5% of April, at 10:30!! Meeting will be in|:|just ;bf

| | We will discuss LPR stuff and see their LPR headquarters!! I:lit might be a good idea for :E_‘;g

you to attend so we sound smart!! " BbIE

From| | L

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 11:44 AM :ES‘C

To: b7E

Cc:

Subject: RE:|

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| provided the info to our SAC requesting that she pass it on to theIZl b6

Hopefully, the |:|will attend. SAC would not make the decision anyway if she were to be the stand-in. Weare b7C

covered. b7E

Thanks

. FBI-1210-ALPRS bé

From: 7

b7E




oy ™,

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 1:31 PM

To: ’ b6
Cc: : bicC

< b7E
Subject:| ~

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

You asked me yesterday when the next lwas going to be held. It is scheduled for next week (03/28/2012).
The FBI requesting approval to participate in the| |is on the agenda. | 5
said he will be attending the meeting on behalf of his chief as the chief has a conflicting obligation. Whoever attends on 1,75,
behalf of the Bureau| | said sometimesit'sT______Jother times has been SAC[__|should be

aware that this will be part of the meeting. |just want to make sure whoever attends knows this so thereareno
surprises....so if you could forward this information to the appropriate party, | would appreciate it.

-3

/C

[ojeR oy

~1

Thanks.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1211-ALPRS




* . ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
Sy HEREIN IS5 UNCLAZ3IFIED
DATE 02-01-2013 BY o5179 DMHE/STW

From: | | _ ;be
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 5:22 PM b7C
To: b7E
Cc:

Subject: RE]

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

HeyI:| soundsgoodtome ______Jmight want to attend too). When we see you tomorrow we’ll give you
the run down on a meeting we had yesterday with PCLU attorneys. | don’t think it’s too bad, of course I'm a glass-half- ‘
full guy (especially if filled with guinness). bo

Take care,

[ ]

From:| [ ~
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 11:49 AM bé
To: , bic
Cc: b7E
Subject: RE:| |
Classificdtion: UNCLASSIFIED
We have meeting with| Jon the 5% of April, at 10:30!! Meeting will be in[__]just bé
l | We will discuss LPR stuff and see their LPR headquarters!! | it might be a good idea for }é;g
you to attend so we sound smart!! _ ‘ bTE
From: o
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 11:44 AM peé
To: b7C
b7E
Cc:
Subject: RE;|
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
| provided the i 0 our SAC requesting that she pass it on to the|:| be
Hopefully, th will attend. SAC|:|wouId not make the decision anyway if she were to be the stand-in. Weare 7
covered. . : . LIE
Thanks
FBI-1212-ALPRS b6
From: b7C
b7E

72




-

.

“Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 1:31 PM

To: b6
Cc: EZ C
Subject: | ' : -

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

You asked me yesterday when the next| |was going to be held. It is scheduled for next week (03/28/2012). bé
b7C

The FBI requesting approval to participate in the] | is on the agenda. | | 7D
said he will be attending the meeting on behalf of his chief as the chief has a conflicting obligation. Whoever attends on | ;.
behalf of the Bureau said sometimes it’si:Iother times has been SAC should be

aware that this will be part of the meeting. | just want to make sure whoever attends knows this so there are-no
surprises....so if you could forward this information to the appropriate party, | would appreciate it.

Thanks.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1213-ALPRS
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E

Fw: Curbing license-plate readers - Outlook Web Access Light

E.\mmar ‘ L i
) Office Qutlook Web Access | Type here to search \[This Folder [E3)] Address Book ; [E] Options @ E Log Off

£-3 Mail (2 Replyl (R Replyto A!Il@ Forv'varqg ) MoveI x Deletel ;IR;[ 2 o B

Calendar Fw: Curbing license-plate readers b6
{§] contacts b

reserere To help protect your privacy, some content in this message has been blocked. If you are sure that this message is from a trusted sender and you want to

re-enable the blocked features, click here,
(g beletedItems(s) _ ALL INFORMATION CONTAIHED

Drafts [1] : . .
Y Inbox ' ::::t.IThursday, March 22, 2012 2:52 PM | HEEETN IS UNCLASSTIFIED

2

X} . . _
£ JunkE-Mal DATE 02-11-2013 BY 85179 DMH/STIDO
=]

|
Sent Items A4 bic
—
Click to view all folders ¥ 3
! Froml |

Admin i Tor[ ]
b7 | SentiThu Mar 22 14:20:07 2012

B e)
9!

P

'| Subject: Fw: Curbing license-plate readers

!
1
a
&1
0
£ |
& |
£1
&
]
)

Follow-ups

| Fromd ]

| Tol_ B
I Sent: Thu Mar 22 13:57:50 2012

action items Subject: FW: Curbing license-plate readers

~1 Oy

B b

Manage Folders... 1t Of interest, per our recent discussion/exchanges.....

| From:| be

Se : )
‘ T°IIL- |piciemente, Anthony P.;' | b7cC
{ Subject: Fw: U.S,, Israel, and MEK against Iran | Curbing license-plate readers | Energy irom trees

{ FYI: 1 saw the article regarding Calfornia Ieglslatlon on contolling use of LPRs from patrol cars....was discussed at Tuesday Branch
_meeting .

i Fromu i i dsecuritynewswire.ccsend.com> b6

1 Toj] bIC
/| Sent: Thu Mar 22 07:06:39 2012 e
;| Subject: U.S, Israel, and MEK against Iran | Curbing license-plate readers | Energy from trees

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here
f Homeland Security NewsWire Home | Aboutus | Subscribe | Advertise | Contact

,i Wednesday 21 March 2012 vol. 6 no. 66
i
1 In Today's Issue

f License-plate readers

i California bill would restrict data usage from
. | license plate scanners

“: Légis]ation has been introduced in California to limit the use of data
| gatbered by patrol car-mounted license plate readers, and the duration for
't which such data may be held; access to the data by other agencies and

“i personnel would be limited as well
 Read more

[ FBI-1214-ALPRS - v]

% Connected to Mcrosoft Exchange

1of1 10/15/2012 2:38 PM




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

. =3
" HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-11-2013 BY 65178 DMH/STW
From: l 1 3}; ’76C
Sent: Thiirsdav March 22 2012 3-37 PAM ’
To:
Subject: FW: License Plate Meeting Summary
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Summary of our meeting that went to the AD. | have to attend an LPR briefing with the AD on 4/6.
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance o
Traditional Technology Section _ifc
Operational Technology Division o
Office
Cell

From:| | b6
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 3:08 PM b7C
To:|
Subject: FW: License Plate Meeting Summary
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Sorry, misfire...
From:| | bé
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 2:49 PM BT
To: |
Subject: RE: License Plate Meeting Summary
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6
Why did you send it toIZI Did you mean p7cC
From¢| | ,
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 2:39 PM be
To: b7cC
Cc:

Subject: RE: License Plate Meeting Summary

27

FBI-1215-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BTW, | spoke to another PCLU attorney who mentioned that| |FBL.GOV
Internet site.

Since PCLU considers the license plates PIl, and we need to do a PIA, looks like it will need to be made public (in whole or
part)...

. Cc: DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI); BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI);|

From:| |
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 7:12 PM
To:|

Subject: FW: License Plate Meeting Summary

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Sorry buddy. 1 hit send to fast before putting you on.

From:| |
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 7:11 PM
Toy

Subject: License Plate Meeting Summary

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

On 3/20/2012, a meeting was held with the Unit Chief of Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit (PCLU), OGC,
regarding the License Plate Readers (LPRs). | |also attended on behalf of STLU. |
attended for TTS and I:l attended as the OTD Privacy Officer.

b5

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

FBI-1216-ALPRS

28




« =K

~1 U1

I |
Assistant Section Chief
" Traditional Technology Section

Operational Technology Division

.
~1 O
(@]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1217-ALPRS
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4 ALLL INFORMATION CONTAIHED

DATE 0=2-11-2013 BY 65175 DMH/3TW

HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIEL

b6
From: | I ib;) C
Sent: : Thursday, March 22, 2012 3:37 PM
To:
Subject: FW: License Plate Meeting Summary
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Summary of our meeting that went to the AD. | have to attend an LPR briefing with the AD on 4/6. b6
b7C
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division
Office
Cell .
From:| Ef c
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 3:08 PM o
To:| |
Subject: FW: License Plate Meeting Summary
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Sorry, misfire...
be
From: | b7C
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 2:49 PM
To:
Subject: RE: License Plate Meeting Summary
be
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED e Te
Why did you send it to Did you mean
From:| |
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 2:39 PM
To: ‘

Subject: RE: License Plate Meeting Summary FBI-1218-ALPRS b7e




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BTW, | spoke to another PCLU attorney who mentioned that| |FBL.GOV
Internet site.

Since PCLU considers the license plates Pll, and we need to do a PIA, looks like it will need to be made public (in whole or
part)...

From:| | ‘ b6

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 7:12 PM ‘ ' b7C
To:| .

Subject: FW: License Plate Meeting Summary

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Sorry buddy. | hit send to fast before putting you on.

From:| | ‘ o
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 7:11 PM ibf
To:| | p7cC

Cc: DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI); BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI);|
Subject: License Plate Meeting Summary

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

[ 1

‘ b6
On 3/20/2012, a meeting was held with the Unit Chief of Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit (PCLU), OGC, 1,7¢
regarding the License Plate Readers (LPRs). | |also attended on behalf of STLU. |
attended for TTSand[__|attended as the OTD Privacy Officer.
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

2 FBI-1219-ALPRS




Assistant Section Chief -
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1220-ALPRS




o ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

<

. HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED b6

’ L DATE 02-11-2013 BY 65179 DMH/STH  poc

From: | |
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 5:34 PM

To:

Subject: " RE! License Plate Meeting Summary
Categories: Green Category

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
b7E
Reference the classification of the PIA. Based on the attached document, | be
b6
b7C
Fromj |
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 3:37 PM b6
To: b7C
Subject: FW: License Plate Meeting Summary
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED .
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
From: | | bo
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 3:08 PM | bic

Toy| _
Subject: FW: License Plate Meeting Summary

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-1221‘-ALPRS




D4

-
§

Sorry, misfire...

From: | |

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 2:49 PM
To;
Subject: RE: License Plate Meeting Summary

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Why didyousenditto______ |Didyou mean:I

From:|
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 2:39 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: License Plate Meeting Summary

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BTW, | spoke to another PCLU attorney who mentioned that| |FBI.GOV
Internet site. :

Since PCLU considers the license plates PIl, and we need to do a PIA, looks like it will need to be made public (in whole or
part)...

From: | |
Sent: 1, 2012 7:12 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Ticeénse Plale Meeting Summary

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Sorry buddy. | hit send to fast before putting you on.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 7:11 PM .
To: ‘
Cc: %‘Aﬂt THONY P. (OTD) (FBI); BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI);|

Subject: License Plate Meeting Summary

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-1222-ALPRS

=3

-3
(@]

b5

=3




&
.

—

’ On 3/20/2012, a meeting was held with the Unit Chief of Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit (PCLU), OGC,
regarding the License Plate Readers (LPRs).|

attended for TTS and

bhé

|also attended on behalf of STLU. | ¢

attended as the OTD Privacy Officer.

b5
b6
b7cC
b7E

Assistant Section Chief

Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division

bé
b7C

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1224-ALPRS




%

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASIIFIED
DATE 0z2-11-2013 BY 65179 DMH/STH

>
From: | .bi.j C
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 5:34 PM
To:
Subject: RE: License Plate Meeting Summary
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b7E
Reference the classification of the PIA. Based on the attached document,l I BE
b6
b7C
From:| |
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 3:37 PM | b6
H b7C
Subject: FW: License Plate Meeting Summary
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Summary of our meeting that went to the AD. | have to attend an LPR briefing with the AD on 4/6. bé
b7C
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division
Office
Cell
From:
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 3:08 PM be
To | b7C

Subject: FW: License Plate Meeting Summary

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Sorty, misfire...

FBI-1227-ALPRS




From: | | | b6
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 2:49 PM b7C
To] |

Subject: RE: License Plate Meeting Summary

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

_ b6
Why did you send it to Did you meanlzl oo
From:|_ ,
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 2:39 PM oo
To: b7
Cc:

Subject: RE: License Plate Meeting Summary

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BTW, I spoke to another PCLU attorney who mentioned that] |FBl.GOV

Internet site. ) -

Since PCLU éonsiders the license plates Pll, and we need to do a PIA, looks like it will need to be made public (in whole or
part)...

From: | |
Sent: Wednesday, March 2Il, 2012 7:12 PM -
To:|

Subject: FW: License Plate Meeting Summary

5o
~1 O

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Sorry buddy. | hit send to fast before putting you on.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 7:11 PM
To:| |

Cc: DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI); BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI);
Subject: License Plate Meeting Summary

oo

-1 Oy

(@]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




On 3/20/2012, a meeting was held with the Unit Chief of Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit (PCLU), OGC,
regarding the License Plate Readers (LPRs). | [also attended on behalf of STLU. |
attended for TTS andl attended as the OTD Privacy Officer.

o
P e

b5
b7E

[ 1]

I |
Assistant Section Chief
Traditional Technology Section

Operational Technology Division

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1230-ALPRS




ALL INFOEMATION CONTAINEL
HEFEIN I3 UHCLA3ISIFIED

| - ! DATE 0z2-11-2013 BY 65172 DMH/STW

From: | |
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 5:35 PM
To:

Subject: FW: License Plate Meeting Summary

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Fromj |
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 5:34 PM

To:

|

Subject: RE: License Plate Meeting Summary

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Reference the classification of the.PIA. Based on the attached document,|

[]

From{ _
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 3:37 PM

bé
b7C

-1

To:

-1 3y

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

Operational Technology Division .

Office FBI-1231-ALPRS
Cell




- ~K

Fromj] | o
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 3:08 PM ;b’;
To{ ] b7
Subject: FW: License Plate Meeting Summary
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Sorry, misfire...
From:| _ |
SeFﬂuﬁdﬂhMimhlZI 2012 2:49 PM
To
Subject: RE: License Plate Meeting Summary gfc
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

' b6
Why did you send it to Did you mean|:| b7C
From:|_
-Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 2:39 PM
To: b6
Cc: b7C

Subject: RE: License Plate Meeting Summary

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BTW, | spoke to another PCLU attorney who mentioned that
Internet site.”

[rBLGOV b5

Since PCLU considers the license plates PlI, and we need to do a PIA, looks like it will need to be made public (in whole or

part)...

From:] |
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 7:12 PM
To;

Subject: FW: License Plate Meeting Summary

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1232-ALPRS




From:| |

Sent: 012 7:11 PM ‘ be
To: b7cC
Cc: DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI); BRYARS, D (0TD)(FBI);|

Subject: License Plate Meeting Summary

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

On 3/20/2012, a meeting was held with the Unit Chief of Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit (PCLU), OGC, b6
regarding the License Plate Readers (LPRs). lalso attended on behalf of STLU. | P7C
attended for TTS and:Iattended as the OTD Privacy Officer.

b5
bé
b7C
bTE
| ' b6
Assistant Section Chief b7C

Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division

FBI-1233-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1234-ALPRS




ALL INFOEMATION CONTATHED
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-11-2013 BY 65179 DMH/STW

From: [ | b6
Sent: Mondav, March 26, 2012 3:00 PM b7C
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: LPR Program Information!
Categories: Green Category
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Here is the write-up in a Word document. fifc
Regards,
bTE
b6
b7C
Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program
From: ,
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 1:41 PM bo
To: b7C
Cc:
Subject: LPR Program Information!
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bé
Per your request, here are a couple of paragraphs about VSU’s LPR program. Please feel free to make any needed b7C

adjustments.

Regards,

FBI-1235-ALPRS




" oy & .
“" Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

FBI, ERF ‘
Building be
. b7C
Quantico, VA 22135 g
b7E
Phone:| |
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1236-ALPRS




P
P
\i

,
w’

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINELD
HEREIN I35 UNCLAZSIFIED
DATE 02-11-2013 BY 65179 DMH/STW

From: | | b6
Sent: Mondav, March 26, 2012 3:00 PM b7C
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: LPR Program Information!

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé
b7C

Here is the write-up in a Word document.

Regards,

b7E

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) ’Efc
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program o
From{

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 1:41 PM b6
To: b7cC
Cc:

Subject: TPR Program Information!

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé

Per your request, here are a couple of paragraphs about VSU’s LPR program. Please feel free to make any needed bic
adjustments.

Regards,
|:| FBI-1238-ALPRS

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) bé

"BIC

45




%
Lo
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program
FBI, ERA
Buildin
Quantico, VA 22135
Phone:

bé
bicC
b7E

b7 E

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

46

FBI-1239-ALPRS




ALL INFORMATICOHN CONTAINED
HEEEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-11-2013 BY 6517% DMH/STW

From: | | b6
Sent: C : b7C
To: b7E
Cc:
Subject: RE:| I
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé
| don’t think they’re] lsorry. | know we haven’t sent out[—Jfrom our Van shop folks  1,7c
for years now and we discouragel |because mainly they become something everyone wants forb b7E

What | think you might be getting are LPR| maybe one of each?
Please confirm or deny.
. b6
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance b7cC
Traditional Technology Section ‘
Operational Technology Division
Office
Cell

From;| | .
Sent: Fridav, March 30, 2012 10:14 A - bé
To: b7C

b7E
Subject;| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Our supply tech just came by and told me that we are receiving two[____]from VSU. Canyou enlighten me? lhope
they're either| |inc|uded, of course) :E’bm

Thanks

Clajssifiéation : UNCLASSIFIED
FBI-1240-ALPRS
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e N ' ALL INFORMATICH CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLARIIFIED
DATE 0z-11-2013 BY 6517% DHH/STW

From: | | . b6
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2012 12:09 PM b7C
To: ‘b7
Cc:

. Subject: RE:| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

|_IEHS scheduled to receive| [(used for License Plate Reader systems). They are scheduled to be
delivered the end of next week. | spoke with| |is out of the office) to make sure she is be
aware of them being drop ship from our vendor |office and the othe] ___|is for the b7c

office. Training will be conducted the Week of the 13" or the 23" of April.| |wil| finalize everything next week. v7£

From:
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2012 11:14 AM

To: L
| b6

Cc: b7C

Subject: b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

1 don’t think they're]| }.sorry. 1 know we haven’t sent out__ From our Van shop folks 16
now and we discourage| [ because mainly they become something everyone wants for:|bzc
What | think you might be getting are LPR| | maybe one of each: bTE

Please confirm or deny.

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance iic .
Traditional Technology Section '

Operational Technology Division

Office

Cell

.Fromy |

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2012 10:14 AM . b6
. To o
sl.i;. i | FBI-1241-ALPRS ol




Our supply tech just came by and told me that we are receivingl |from VSU. Can you enlighten me? | hope
they’re either| fncluded, of course)

Thanks

FBI-1242-ALPRS

~1 O

-1
B!




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS THCLASSIFIED
DATE 0=2-11-2013 BY 63175 DMH/STW

From: | | b6
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 12:40 PM BIC
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: LPR PTA
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Not that | am aware of.
b6
b7C
From{ ] 1 ,
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 10:44 AM be
To: b7cC
Cc:
Subject: RE: LPR PTA
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
v/r, b5
b6
b7C
bTE
Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD
(w)
(€
From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 3:22 PM L
To: :E;J C
Cc: o
Subject: RE: LPR PTA
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
I just got out of office. be
FBI-1243-ALPRS b7cC




Thel_:lmemo is close. It should be issued by DOJ within a week or so, and per |:|should be favorable to VSU’s
position.

é.”

I will review this in the meantime, and | have passed along a copy to[__Jas well. b5
b6
I:Iwill also provide some input on your recently forwarded interim policy EC. bic
o
From:l | .
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 12:34 PM | “ be
To: b7cC
Cc:

Subject: FW: LPR PTA

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Gents,
b6
For your review before we send this toIZl This was you've already seen and was presented to them when we ib'b7 c
met here at the I:llf you're good, I'll go ahead and forward this doc to him and let cutitup. bIE
I | | b5
bL7E
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section b6
Operational Technology Division brc
Office
Cell
From| | b6
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 3:05 PM . b7C
To:| ]

Subject: LPR PTA

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi. Could one of you send me an electronic version of the PTA you hand delivered to me at our last
meeting? It'll make the editing process easier. (Sorry to have not gotten back to you sooner; I thought |

we’d hold off until the DOJ guidance on LPRs became finalized, but I:lwould like us to complete nc
this based on what we know now.)

Thanks much. E
‘ FBI-1244-ALPRS




Assistant General Counsel
Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit

This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. The
message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient
of this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or dissemination {unless otherwise required by
law). Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling the number listed above.

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-1245-ALPRS






